



Sebastian Taguiang

London, England, United Kingdom

 [linkedin.com/in/sebastian-taguiang-a42b04146](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sebastian-taguiang-a42b04146)

 taguiangsebastian@gmail.com

 07711177418

Summary

I am an ambitious and aspiring filmmaker with many years of industry experience working in house, freelance and abroad, creating a range content from Documentaries to Luxury brand promotion. I am capable in the areas of: Videography, Video editing, colour grading.

Brands and clients that I have worked with:

Adidas// Audemars Piguet// Bell & Ross// Bentley// Benjart World Clothing// British Army// BT Sports// Call of Duty// Christian Van Der Klaauw// EA Sports// ESL (E-Sports)// Ferrari// Heinz// KFC// Lamborghini// Mont Blanc// Odeon// Patek Philippe// Porsche// Rolex// Rolls Royce// Shell// Thatchers// Wingstop.

Production Skills:

ARRI Camera operator// Sony Camera operator// Glidecam Operator// Video Editing// Colour Grading// Adobe Premiere Pro// Adobe After Effects.

Experience



Self Shooting Director // Gimbal Operator // Post Production

Freelance

Aug 2019 - Present (10 months +)



Co Owner & Creative Director

Santhrax Studios

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019 (5 months)

- Producing, Directing, Filming & editing a range of video content for luxury brands, events, artists, public speakers.
- Managing & overseeing day to day operations in content creation, from pre production through to post production.
- Client communications.



Freelance Video Editor

LADbible Group

Jul 2019 - Dec 2019 (6 months)

Worked on intensive social media post production deliveries including promotional material for Facebook Watch.



Freelance Video Editor

The Wall of Comedy

Sep 2019 - Oct 2019 (2 months)

Editing social media & branded video content.



Visual Content Creator

SJR

Jan 2019 - Sep 2019 (9 months)

D.O.P/Cinematographer, Video editor, colour grading, basic Design & motion graphics.

Working with big name brand clients within the pharmaceutical, oil and energy industries on local & global branded/Social content campaigns.

Videographer

Jan 2018 - Dec 2018 (1 year)

Videographer and video editor for branded and original content.

Clients and branded projects I have worked on while under UNILAD:

- Adidas// British Army// BT Sports// Call of Duty// EA Sports// ESL (E-Sports)// Heinz// KFC// Shell// Thatchers

During my time with UNILAD I worked up from a Junior editor in Marketing to Videographer within the video team. Travelled to Barcelona and Belize for documentary projects using High end ARRI and Sony Cameras.

Freelance Videographer, Video Editor, Colour Grader

Locomotion Productions (Freelance)

Dec 2015 - Dec 2017 (2 years 1 month)

Previously a small freelance production team formed of 3 close close friends from high school working together creating a range of visually interesting branded content.

Clients that I have worked with:

Audemars Piguet// Bell & Ross// Bentley// Benjart World Clothing// Christian Van Der Klaauw// Ferrari// Kwench// Lamborghini// Mont Blanc// Odeon// Patek Philippe// Porsche// Rolex// Rolls Royce// Wingstop.

Working freelance within this small unit of three taught me how to liaise directly with clients, handle and manage budgets & financing and carrying out stages of pre, production and post production.

I have travelled to Switzerland with this team to self fund produce, direct, shoot and edit a documentary on the extreme sport base jumping.

Education

Ravensbourne University London

Foundation degree, Media Production

2014 - 2015

Skills

Video Editing • Videography • Video Production • Film • Colour Grading • Adobe Premiere Pro • Adobe After Effects • Adobe Photoshop • DaVinci Resolve • ARRI Camera Operator